

FZSGO(P) 5DM1-AE3

SUPPLEMENTARY SERVICE MANUAL

FOREWORD

This Supplementary Service Manual has been prepared to introduce new service and data for the FZS600 (P) 2002. For complete service information procedures it is necessary to use this Supplementary Service Manual together with the following manual.

FZS600 SERVICE MANUAL: 5DM1-AE1 FZS600 SUPPLEMENTARY SERVICE MANUAL: 5DM1-AE2

> FZS600 (P) 2002 SUPPLEMENTARY SERVICE MANUAL © 2001 by Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. First Edition, August 2001 Any reproduction or unauthorized use without the written permission of Yamaha Motor Co., Ltd. is expressly prohibited.

EB001000

NOTICE

This manual was produced by the Yamaha Motor Company primarily for use by Yamaha dealers and their qualified mechanics. It is not possible to include all the knowledge of a mechanic in one manual, so it is assumed that anyone who uses this book to perform maintenance and repairs on Yamaha motorycle has a basic understanding of the mechanical ideas and the procedures of motorcycle repair. Repairs attempted by anyone without this knowledge are likely to render the motorcycle unsafe and unfit for use.

Yamaha Motor Company, Ltd. is continually striving to improve all its models. Modifications and significant changes in specifications or procedures will be forwarded to all authorized Yamaha dealers and will appear in future editions of this manual where applicable.

NOTE: -

Designs and specifications are subject to change without notice.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Particularly important information is distinguished in this manual by the following notations.

 \triangle

The Safety Alert Symbol means ATTENTION! BECOME ALERT! YOUR SAFETY IS INVOLVED!

- **A WARNING** Failure to follow WARNING instructions could result in severe injury or death to the motorcycle operator, a bystander or a person inspecting or repairing the motorcycle.
- **CAUTION:** A CAUTION indicates special precautions that must be taken to avoid damage to the motorcycle.

NOTE: A NOTE provides key information to make procedures easier or clearer.

HOW TO USE THIS MANUAL

This manual is intended as a handy, easy-to-read reference book for the mechanic. Comprehensive explanations of all installation, removal, disassembly, assembly, repair and inspection procedures are laid out with the individual steps in sequential order.

① The manual is divided into chapters. An abbreviation and symbol in the upper right corner of each page indicate the current chapter. Refer to "SYMBOLS" on the following page.

② Each chapter is divided into sections. The current section title is shown at the top of each page, except in Chapter 3 ("Periodic Inspections and Adjustments"), where the sub-section title (-s) appear.

(In Chapter 3, "Periodic Inspections and Adjustments", the sub-section title appears at the top of each page, instead of the section title.)

③ Sub-section titles appear in smaller print than the section title.

④ To help identify parts and clarify procedure steps, there are exploded diagrams at the start of each removal and disassembly section.

⑤ Numbers are given in the order of the jobs in the exploded diagram. A circled number indicates a disassembly step.

6 Symbols indicate parts to be lubricated or replaced (see "SYMBOLS").

 \bigcirc A job instruction chart accompanies the exploded diagram, providing the order of jobs, names of parts, notes in jobs, etc.

(8) Jobs requiring more information (such as special tools and technical data) are described sequentially.



YP002000



SYMBOLS

The following symbols are not relevant to every vehicle.

Symbols 1 to 9 indicate the subject of each chapter.

- ① General information
- ② Specifications
- ③ Periodic checks and adjustments
- ④ Engine
- (5) Cooling system
- 6 Carburetor(-s)
- ⑦ Chassis
- (8) Electrical system
- (9) Troubleshooting

Symbols 10 to 7 indicate the following.

- $\underbrace{10}_{-}$ Serviceable with engine mounted
- (1) Filling fluid
- 12 Lubricant
- (13) Special tool
- 14 Tightening torque
- 15 Wear limit, clearance
- 16 Engine speed
- 17 Electrical data

Symbols (18) to (23) in the exploded diagrams indicate the types of lubricants and lubrication points.

(18) Apply engine oil

- 19 Apply gear oil
- 20 Apply molybdenum disulfide oil
- 21) Apply wheel bearing grease
- 2 Apply lightweight lithium-soap base grease
- 23 Apply molybdenum disulfide grease

Symbols 24 to 25 in the exploded diagrams indicate the following:

- 24 Apply locking agent (LOCTITE[®])
- 25 Use new one

CONTENTS

SPECIFICATIONS	
GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS	 1
MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS	 3
ENGINE	 3
CHASSIS	 4
FLECTRICAL	 4
	 5
	 6
	 0
	 0
	21
	 21
PERIODIC MAINTENANCE/LUBRICATION INTERVALS .	 21
FRONT COWLING/SEAT/SIDE COVER/FUEL TANK	 23
FRONT COWLING	 23
SEAT, SIDE COVER, AND FUEL TANK	 24
CHASSIS	 25
ADJUSTING THE FRONT BRAKE	 25
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM	 25
REPLACING THE HEADLIGHT BULBS	 25
ADJUSTING THE HEADLIGHT BEAMS	 26
ENGINE	
CYLINDER HEAD	 27
CLUTCH	 28
INSTALLING THE CLUTCH	 30
AC MAGNETO AND STARTER CLUTCH	 32
STARTER CLUTCH	 32
COOLING SYSTEM	
RADIATOR	 33
THERMOSTAT	 34
ASSEMBLING THE THERMOSTAT	 35
WATER PUMP	 36
DISASSEMBLING THE WATER PUMP	 37
	 37
	 38
	 00
CHASSIS	
FRONT FORK	40
REMOVING THE FRONT FORK LEGS	 <u>4</u> 1
	 <u></u> 1
	 41
	 42
	 44
	 44
SWINGARM AND DRIVE CHAIN	 46

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

DIGITAL CLOCK	
CIRCUIT DIAGRAM	49
CHECKING SWITCHES	51
SWITCH POSITION AND TERMINAL CONNECTION	51
CIRCUIT DIAGRAM	
LIGHTING SYSTEM CHECK	53
SIGNAL SYSTEM	
CIRCUIT DIAGRAM	56
SIGNAL SYSTEM CHECK	
COOLING SYSTEM	60
CIRCUIT DIAGRAM	60
TROUBLESHOOTING	61

FZS600 (P) 2002 WIRING DIAGRAM



SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

	Model	FZS600			
Model code:		5RT1 5RT2 5RT3			
Dimensions:					
Overall length		2 080 mm (Except FIN_NOB)			
		2.175 mm (EINL NOR)			
Overall height	t	1.180 mm			
Basic weight:					
With oil and fu	ull fuel tank	214 kg			
Oil type or grad	e:				
Engine oil	Tomp	°C			
		20 30 40 SAE20W40SE or SAE10W30SE 20W/40 20W/50			
Periodic oil ch	nange	2.5 L			
With oil filter r	eplacement	2.7 L			
Total amount		3.5 L			
Fuel					
		Begular unleaded gasoline			
Fuel tank can	acity				
Fuel reserve :	amount	361			
Tiro					
		Tuboloco			
Sizo	front	110/707P 17 M/C (54W)			
JIZE	nont	110/70 ZP $17/67$ (54W)			
	rear	160/607B 17 M/C (60W)			
	leal	160/60ZR 17 (60M)			
Manufacturer	front	BRIDGESTONE/DUNI OP			
Manalaotarer	rear	BRIDGESTONE/DUNLOP			
Type	front	BT-57E/D207E			
Type	rear	BT-57R/D207J			
Tire pressure:	•	· · · ·			
Maximum loa	d-except motorcycle	183 kg			
Loading cond	ition A*	$0 \sim 90 \text{ kg}$			
	front	$225 \text{ kPa} (2.25 \text{ kg/cm}^2, 2.25 \text{ bar})$			
	rear	$250 \text{ kPa} (2.5 \text{ kg/cm}^2, 2.5 \text{ bar})$			
Loading condition B*		90 ~ 183 ka			
front		225 kPa (2.25 kg/cm ² . 2.25 bar)			
	rear	290 kPa (2.9 kg/cm ² , 2.9 bar)			
High-speed riv	ding				
	front	225 kPa (2.25 kg/cm ² , 2.25 bar)			
	rear	290 kPa (2.9 kg/cm ² , 2.9 bar)			

* Load is the total weight of cargo, rider, passenger, and accessories.

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

SPEC	U
------	----------

Model	FZS600
Bulb voltage, wattage \times quantity:	
Headlight	12 V 60 W/55 W × 2
Auxiliary light	12 V 5 W × 2
Tail/brake light	12 V 5 W/21 W × 2
Front turn signal light	12 V 21 W × 2
Rear turn signal light	12 V 21 W × 2
Meter light	14 V 14 W × 3
Indicator light	
Neutral indicator light	12 V 1.4 W × 1
High beam indicator light	12 V 1.4 W × 1
Oil level warning light	12 V 1.4 W × 1
Turn signal indicator light	12 V 1.4 W × 2
Fuel level warning light	12 V 2 W × 1
Engine temperature warning light	LED



Item		Standard	Limit
Carburetor:			
I.D. mark		5DM1 01	•••
Main jet	(M.J)	#115	•••
Main air jet	(M.A.J)	#80	•••
Jet needle	(J.N)	5D86-3/5	•••
Needle jet	(N.J)	P-0M	•••
Pilot air jet	(P.A.J.1)	#130	•••
Pilot outlet	(P.O)	0.95	•••
Pilot jet	(P.J)	#12.5	•••
Bypass 1	(B.P.1)	0.9	•••
Bypass 2	(B.P.2)	0.8	•••
Bypass 3	(B.P.3)	0.8	•••
Pilot screw	(P.S)	2-1/2	•••
Valve seat size	(V.S)	1.0	•••
Starter jet	(G.S.1)	0.6	•••
Starter jet	(G.S.2)	0.8	•••
Throttle valve size	(TH.V)	#110	•••
Fuel level	(F.L) (with	3.5 mm	•••
	special tool)		
Engine idle speed		1,150 ~ 1,250 r/min	•••
Intake vacuum		31.7 ~ 34.3 kPa (238 ~ 257 mmHg)	•••

MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS ENGINE

TIGHTENING TORQUES

ENGINE

Part to be tightened	ed Part name Thread		Q'ty	Tightening torque		Remarks
		5126		Nm	m∙kg	
Radietor cover	Bolt	M5	2	7	0.7	

MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS



CHASSIS

Item	Standard	Limit
Drive chain:		
Type/manufacturer	50VA4/DAIDO	•••
No. of links	110	•••
Chain free play	$30 \sim 45 \text{ mm}$	•••
Maximum ten-link section	150 mm	•••

TIGHTENING TORQUES

CHASSIS

Part to be tightened Part n		Thread	Q'ty	Tightening torque		Remarks
		SIZE		Nm	m∙kg	
Front cowling stay	Nut	M8	2	33	3.3	

ELECTRICAL

Item	Standard	Limit
Charging system: Type Model/manufacturer Standard output Stator coil resistance	A.C. magneto F4T377/MITSUBISHI 14 V 21 A at 5,000 r/min 0.28 ~ 0.34 Ω at 20°C/W-W	•••
Rectifier: Model/manufacture Capacity Withstand voltage	SH650C-11/SHINDENGEN 18 A 200 V	•••
Fuel gauge: Model/manufacture Sender unit resistance-full -empty	5RT/NIPPON SEIKI 4 ~ 10 Ω 122.5 ~ 128.5 Ω	•••
Amperage for individual circuit: Main Headlight Signal Ignition Fan Back up Reserve	30 A 20 A 10 A 20 A 10 A 30 A 20 A 10 A	•••• ••• ••• ••• •••
Thermo unit: Model/manufacture Resistance	5JJ/NIPPON THERMOSTAT 3413 ~ 4007 Ω at 80°C 1645 ~ 1855 Ω at 105°C	•••

-4-



LUBRICATION POINT AND LUBRICATION TYPES ENGINE

Lubrication Point	Symbol
Cylinder head tightening nut washer	

COOLING SYSTEM DIAGRAMS

(10) Radiator inlet hose



EB203000 COOLING SYSTEM DIAGRAMS(1) Engine outlet hose(8) Radiator outlet hose(2) Engine outlet hose(9) Radiator

- 3 Carburetor inlet hose
 4 Carburetor outlet hose
- 5 Water pump
- 6 Coolant drain bolt
- 7 Water pump outlet hose



-6-

COOLING SYSTEM DIAGRAMS



Radiator
 Water pump outlet hose
 Oil cooler inlet hose
 Oil cooler outlet hose

5 Carburetor outlet hose



-7-



EB205000 **CABLE ROUTING**

- (1) Throttle cables
- (2) Clutch cable
- (3) Left handlebar switch lead
- (4) Starter cable
- (5) Main switch
- 6 Main switch lead
- (7) Brake hose
- (8) Speed sensor lead
- (9) Right handlebar switch lead
- A Using clamp, left handlebar D Pass speed sensor lead through switch lead to crimpled part of clutch cable fitting. After clamp- E Fix speed sensor lead with ing, cut excessive portion from tip.
- B Using clamp, bundle:
 - Left handlebar switch lead Clutch cable
 - Starter cable
- C 30 mm or less from the top of protector.
- clamp code 1.
- clamp so that brake hose is on the outside of frame. Clamp the speed sensor lead after clampipng at 3 lower positions so that it can not became slack.
- F 10 mm or less from the bottom of protector.





- (1) Main switch lead
- (2) Starter cable
- $\overline{(3)}$ Left handlebar switch lead
- (4) Clutch cable
- (5) Horn lead
- 6 Rectifier/regulator
- (7) Box
- 8 Air guide
- 9 Radiator fan motor lead
- (10) Spark plug lead 1
- (1) Starting circuit cut-off relay
- (12) Battery
- (13) Turn signal relay

- (14) Starter relay
- (15) Battery positive lead
- (16) Seat lock cable
- (17) Seat lock stay
- (18) Cross tube 3
- (19) A.C. magneto lead
- 20 Starter motor lead
- (21) Cross tube
- 22 Air filter case drain hose 23 Sidestand switch lead
- 24 Neutral switch
- 25 Oil level switch lead
- **26** Radiator

- 27 Rectifier/regulator lead
- 28 Horn
- 29 Brake hose
- 30 Speed sensor lead
- (31) Fuse box
- 32 Rear fender
- 33 Wire harness
- 34 Pickup coil lead coupler
- 35 Sidestand switch lead coupler
- 36 Oil level/neutral switch lead coupler
- (37) A.C. magneto lead coupler
- 38 Oil level/neutral switch lead





- A Using clamp, fix:
 - Left handlebar switch lead
 - Main switch lead
 - Clutch cable
 - Starter cable

- lead innermost.
- B To headlight sub-wire harness
- C Radiator fan motor lead, pass this lead through hole in air guide H After connecting coupler, push and then into box.
- D Install plug cap so that spark vehicle.
- E Wire harness, starter motor lead, A.C. magneto lead, sidestand switch lead and neutral switch lead pass the over cross tube 3.
- In so doing, locate main switch F Using clamp, fix wire harness to the frame.
 - G Using clamp, fix wire harness to the frame.
 - then on the inside of lock stay on the frame.
- plug lead face toward inside of I Using clamp, fix to bracket on the frame:

- Wire harness (at white taping)
- Starter motor lead
- A.C. magneto lead
- Sidestand switch lead
- Oil level switch lead
- Neutral switch lead

Locate wire harness outermost. Locate clamp with its tip outward of frame so that it does not protrude through clearance between side cover and frame.





- frame:
 - Stater motor lead
 - Sidestand switch lead
 - Oil level switch lead
 - Neutral switch lead

Locate wire harness outermost. Locate clamp with its tip downward and cut off excessive P Using clamp on engine, fix: length.

- K Pass air filter drain hose through clamp on engine.
- L Air filter case drain hose in front of swingarm pivot shaft and in rear of cross tube.

J Using clamp, fix to bracket on M Pass air filter case drain hose Q Pass on the outside of spark plug through the rear suspension bracket holder and out on left side of vehicle.

- N Using clamp, fix sidestand R Radiator fan motor lead shall switch lead to frame.
- O Pass sidestand switch lead behind water pipe.
 - A.C. magneto lead
 - Sidestand switch lead
 - Oil level switch lead
 - Neutral switch lead

- lead 1
 - Clutch cable
 - Starter cable
- permit no slack in this range.
- S 10 mm or less from the bottom of protector.
- T 10 mm or less from the bottom of protector.





- U Using holder, fix speed sensor lead to outer tube.
- V Pass speed sensor lead along brake hose on the outside of frame and fix it with clamp (at 3 positions).
- W To stop switch
- X To battery negative lead
- Y To starter relay
- Z Pass only starter motor lead behind wire harness branch.





- (1) Right handlebar switch lead
- (2) Throttle cables
- (3) Brake hose
- $(\overline{4})$ Cable guide
- (5) Main switch lead
- 6 Radiator reservoir tank
- $\overline{7}$ Rear brake light switch lead

- (8) Battery
- 9 Radiator reservoir tank breather hose
- (13) Air filter

hose

(11) Cross tube 3

10 Battery negative lead

14 Throttle position sensor lead

(12) Radiator reservoir tank breather

- (15) Box
- (16) Speed sensor lead
- (17) Engine bracket 3
- (18) Swingarm bracket





A Using clamp, fix to the front fork: D Pass main switch lead under: • Right handlebar switch lead Brake hose

Locate clamp with its head inward of frame.

B Pass throttle cables through guide. Throttle cable installed to upper

bracket.

C With its pulling side on top. Pass throttle cable innermost of clamp.

- Throttle cable (2 pcs)
- Right handlebar switch lead Speed sensor lead

so doing, give leads some slack.

- E Pass throttle cable under box. **F** Pass through holder on frame:
 - Radiator reservoir tank breather hose

• Fuel tank breather hose

- G To reservoir tank
- H Pass battery negative lead on the inside of radiator reservoir tank breather hose.
- And them into box at right side. In I Using clamp, fix stop switch lead to frame. Locate clamp with its latch outward of frame.
 - J Pass on the inside of side cover insertion position.



-14-



- K Pass through hole in bracket battery and clamp rear brake light switch lead.
- L Pass on the inside of air filter bracket, on frame:
 - Battery negative lead
 - Brake light switch lead
- M Pass between swingarm head pipe and engine crankcase:
- Fuel tank drain hose
- Fuel tank breather hose
- Radiator reservoir tank breathe hose
- that it is not bent or slack.
- O After passing throttle position sensor lead as shown, install cover 2 to air filter.
- P Fix throttle cables, right handlebar switch lead and speed sensor lead to the frame with a clamp.
- N Fuel tank drain hose install so Q Pass radiator reservoir tank breather hose between air filter and cross tube 3, and on the outside of the engine bracket 3.
 - R Fix radiator reservoir tank breathe hose to swingarm bracket on frame with a clamp.





- 1 Throttle cables
- (2) Speed sensor lead
- 3 Right handlebar switch lead
- (4) Thermostat housing
- 5 Carburetor heater hot water hose
- (6) Radiator reservoir tank breather hose
- 7 Fuel pump
- (8) Fuel filter

- 9 Fuel tank breather hose
- 10 Fuel tank drain hose
- (1) Pipe 2
- 12 Fuel hose
- (13) Throttle position sensor lead
- (14) Fuel pipe
- 15 Fuel sender coupler
- (16) Battery negative lead
- 17 Battery
- 18 Rear brake reservoir tank hose

- (19) Rear brake reservoir tank
- 20 Rear brake right switch lead
- (21) Fuse box
- 22 Seat lock cable
- 23 Ignitor unit
- 24 Rear turn signal light lead (right)
- 25 Tail/brake light lead
- 26 Rear turn signal light lead (left)
- 7 Tail/brake light bracket
- 28 Starter motor lead





- 29 Starter relay
- 30 Turn signal relay
- (3) Starting circuit cut-off relay
- 32 Wire harness
- 3 Fuel pump lead coupler
- ③4 Ignition coil③5 Clutch cable
- 42 Left handlebar switch lead

(38) Horn lead

(39) Headlight sub-wire harness(40) Radiator fan motor lead

(1) Rectifier/regulator lead

(37) Box

43 Main switch lead





- breather hose at left side of thermostat housing.
- B Do not fix #4 spark plug lead with a band.
- C Using clamp, fix #3 and #4 spark plug lead and pass them under radiator reservoir tank breather hose, over the throttle cable, back of radiator hose and outside hot water hose for carburetor heater.
- A Pass radiator reservoir tank D Place fuel pump lead so that it F Pass rear turn signal light lead comes on top.
 - E Pass brake light switch lead and battery negative lead under radiator reservoir tank, and beand battery, and connect them at right side of battery.
- (right) through hole in rear fender.
- G Pass rear turn signal light lead (left) through hole in rear fender.
- tween radiator reservoir hose H Pass the wire harness through cut in rear fender.
 - Do not allow wire harness to ride over rear fender rib.





- of vehicle from rear fender rib.
- K Pass wire harness under starter relay. L Pass starter motor lead under
- branched harness and put it upward.
- M Fit fuel sender coupler onto cross pipe on frame.
- N Using clamp, fix wire harness to cross pipe on frame. Locate clamp tip forward of vehicle.
- J Pass wire harness on the inside O Pass fuel pump lead between S Using clamp, fix #2 and #4 spark ignition coil and filter, and push it downward.
 - P Using clamp, fix wire harness to the stay.
 - Q Pass under #2 and #4 spark plug leads for layout.
 - starter cable.
- plug leads.
- T Fit clamp fastened to wire harness onto T-stud on frame.
- U Pass wire harenss through cut in box rear and connect it inside box.
- R Using clamp, fix clutch cable and V Using clamp, fix wire harness to bracket (at 2 positions)





AF Into turn signal light

AG Mate at coupler position.

- W To headlight lead
- X Pass rectifier/regulator lead, radiator fan motor lead, left handlebar switch lead, main switch lead, right handlebar switch lead and speed sensor lead through cut in box front and connect them AE Mate turn signal light reads (L inside box.
- Z To taillight
 - AA Bend
 - AB Into turn signal light
 - AC No slack is permitted.
 - AD Clamp rear turn signal light leads (L and R) without slack.
 - and R) at coupler position, bend them and clamp them together with wire harness.
- Y Using clamp, fix wire harness after making sure to pass it under taillight bracket.



INTRODUCTION PERIODIC MAINTENANCE/LUBRICATION INTERVALS



EAS00036

PERIODIC CHECKS AND ADJUSTMENTS

INTRODUCTION

This chapter includes all information necessary to perform recommended checks and adjustments. If followed, these preventive maintenance procedures will ensure more reliable vehicle operation, a longer service life and reduce the need for costly overhaul work. This information applies to vehicles already in service as well as to new vehicles that are being prepared for sale. All service technicians should be familiar with this entire chapter.

PERIODIC MAINTENANCE/LUBRICATION INTERVALS

NOTE: -

- The annual checks must be performed every year, except if a kilometer-based maintenance is performed instead.
- From 50,000 km, repeat the maintenance intervals starting from 10,000 km.
- Items marked with an asterisk should be performed by a Yamaha dealer as they require special tools, data and technical skills.

	、 、	ITEM		ODOMETER READING (× 1,000 km)				ANNUAL	
).		CHECK OR MAINTENANCE JOB	1	10	20	30	40	CHECK
1	*	Fuel line	Check fuel hoses for cracks or damage.		V	\checkmark		\checkmark	
2	*	Fuel filter	Check condition.			\checkmark		\checkmark	
3		Spark plugs	Check condition.Clean and regap.		V		\checkmark		
			Replace.			\checkmark		\checkmark	
4	*	Valves	Check valve clearance.Adjust			Every	40,000	ĸm	
5		Air filter element	• Clean.		\checkmark		\checkmark		
5		Air inter element	Replace.			\checkmark		\checkmark	
6		Clutch	Check operation.Adjust	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
7	*	Front brake	Check operation, fluid level and vehicle for fluid leakage.	V	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
			Replace brake pads.	Whenever worn to the limit					
8	*	Rear brake	Check operation, fluid level and vehicle for fluid leakage.	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
			Replace brake pads.	Whenever worn to the limit					
	*	Broke been	Check for cracks or damage.		V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
9		Brake hoses	Replace.	Every 4 years					
10	*	Wheels	Check runout and for damage.		\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
11	*	Tires	Check tread depth and for damage.Replace if necessary.Check air pressure.Correct if necessary.			\checkmark	V		
12	*	Wheel bearings	Check bearing for looseness or damage.		√	\checkmark		\checkmark	
10	*	Quality and arrest	Check operation and for excessive play.		√	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	
13	Swingarm Lubricate with lithium-soap-based grease.		Every 50,000 km						
14		Drive chain	 Check chain slack. Make sure that the rear wheel is properly aligned. Clean and lubricate. 	Every 1,000 km and after washing the motorcycle or riding in the rain		ng ain			
15	*	Steering bearings	Check bearing play and steering for roughness.	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
			Lubricate with lithium-soap-based grease.			Every	20,000	km	

PERIODIC MAINTENANCE/LUBRICATION INTERVALS



				ODON	IETER R	EADING	G (× 1,0	00 km)	ANNUAL
NC).	TIEM CHECK OR MAINTENANCE JOB		1	10	20	30	40	CHECK
16	*	Chassis fasteners	 Make sure that all nuts, bolts and screws are properly tightened. 		√	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
17		Sidestand, centerstand	Check operation.Lubricate.		V	V	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
18	*	Sidestand switch	Check operation.	\checkmark	V	\checkmark		V	
19	*	Front fork	Check operation and for oil leakage.		\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	
20	*	Shock absorber assembly	Check operation and shock absorber for oil leakage.		√	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	
21	*	Rear suspension relay arm and	Check operation.		V	V	V	\checkmark	
21		connecting arm pivoting points	Lubricate with lithium-soap-based grease.			\checkmark		\checkmark	
22	*	Carburetors	 Check starter (choke) operation. Adjust engine idling speed and synchronization. 	V	V	\checkmark	V	V	\checkmark
23		Engine oil	Change.Check oil level and vehicle for oil leakage.	V	V	V	V	V	\checkmark
24		Engine oil filter cartridge	Replace.	V		V		V	
25	*	Cooling system	Check coolant level and vehicle for coolant leakage.		V	V		V	\checkmark
			Change.	Every 3 years					
26	*	Front and rear brake switches	Check operation.		\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	
27		Moving parts and cables	Lubricate.		√	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	1
28	*	Lights, signals and switches	Check operation.Adjust headlight beam.	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark

NOTE: _

- The air filter needs more frequent service if you are riding in unusually wet or dusty areas.
- Hydraulic brake service
 - Regularly check and, if necessary, correct the brake fluid level.
 - Every two years replace the internal components of the brake master cylinders and calipers, and change the brake fluid.
 - Replace the brake hoses every four years and if cracked or damaged.

FRONT COWLING



FRONT COWLING/SEAT/SIDE COVER/FUEL TANK FRONT COWLING



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the front cowling		Remove the parts in the order listed.
1	Rear view mirror (left/right)	1/1	
2	Inner panel (left/right)	1/1	
3	Cowling stay	1	NOTE:
4	Headlight sub-harness	1	Disconnect the couplers.
5	Front cowling	1	
6	Headlight assembly	1	
			For installation, reverse the removal procedure.

SEAT, SIDE COVER AND FUEL TANK



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the seat, side cover		Remove the parts in the order listed.
	and fuel tank		
1	Seat	1	
2	Fuel tank	1	NOTE:
3	Fuel sender lead coupler	1	Disconnect the couplers.
4	Fuel tank breather hose	1	
5	Fuel tank drain hose	1	
6	Fuel hose	1	
7	Side cover (left/right)	1/1	
8	Grab bar	1	
9	Plate	2	
10	Rear cowling	1	
			For installation, reverse the removal
			procedure.

ADJUSTING THE FRONT BRAKE/ REPLACING THE HEADLIGHT BULBS





CHASSIS

ADJUSTING THE FRONT BRAKE

1. Adjust:

EB304001

- brake lever position (distance (a) from the throttle grip to the brake lever)
- a. While pushing the brake lever forward, turn the adjusting dial ① until the brake lever is in the desired position.

NOTE: -

Be sure to align the setting on the adjusting dial with the arrow mark 2

Position #1	Distance ⓐ largest.	is	the
Position #5	Distance ⓐ smallest.	is	the

A WARNING

After adjusting the brake lever position, make sure that the pin on the brake lever holder is firmly inserted in the hole in the adjusting dial.





ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

EB305051

REPLACING THE HEADLIGHT BULBS

The following procedure applies to both of the headlight bulbs.

- 1. Disconnect:
 - \bullet headlight lead (1)
- 2. Remove:
 - headlight bulb holder ①
- 3. Remove:
 - headlight bulb 2

A WARNING

Since the headlight bulb gets extremely hot, keep flammable products and your hands away from the bulb until it has cooled down.

-25-

REPLACING THE HEADLIGHT BULBS/ ADJUSTING THE HEADLIGHT BEAMS



4. Install:

 headlight bulb New Secure the new headlight bulb with the headlight bulb holder.

CAUTION:

Avoid touching the glass part of the headlight bulb to keep it free from oil, otherwise the transparency of the glass, the life of the bulb and the luminous flux will be adversely affected. If the headlight bulb gets soiled, thoroughly clean it with a cloth moistened with alcohol or lacquer thinner.

- 5. Install:
 - headlight bulb holder
- 6. Connect:
 - headlight lead

EB305061

ADJUSTING THE HEADLIGHT BEAMS

The following procedure applies to both of the headlights.

- 1. Adjust:
 - headlight beam (vertically)
 - ****
 - a. Turn the adjusting screw 1 3 in direction a or b.

Direction (a) \rightarrow	Headlight beam is raised.
Direction (b) \rightarrow	Headlight beam is lowered.

2. Adjust:

-26-

- headlight beam (horizontally)
- ****
- a. Turn the adjusting knob ② ④ in direction ③ or ⑤.

Left headlight 2

Direction (a) \rightarrow	Headlight beam moves to the right.
Direction (b) \rightarrow	Headlight beam moves to the left.

Right headlight ④

Direction $(b) \rightarrow$	Headlight beam moves to the left.
Direction (a) \rightarrow	Headlight beam
	moves to the right.





CYLINDER HEAD



ENGINE

CYLINDER HEAD



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the cylinder head Camshaft		Remove the parts in the order listed. Refer to "CAMSHAFT" section in chapter 4. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
1	Union bolt	2	
2	Copper washer	4	
3	Oil delivery pipe	1	
4	Cylinder head	1 -	Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE
5	Cylinder head gasket	1 -	CYLINDER HEAD" section in chapter 4. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
6	Dowel pin	2	
			For installation, reverse the removal procedure.





CLUTCH



Order	Job name/Part	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the clutch		Remove the parts in the order listed.
1	Compression spring	6 -	
2	Pressure plate	1	
3	Short clutch push rod	1	
4	O-ring	1	
5	Ball	1	Refer to "INSTALLING THE CLUTCH"
6	Long clutch push rod	1	section.
7	Friction plate 1	6	
8	Clutch plate	8	
9	Friction plate 2	2	
10	Friction plate (large)	1	
11	Clutch spring plate	1 -	
12	Nut	1	Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE
			CLUTCH" section.

CLUTCH





Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
13 14 15	Lock washer Clutch boss Thrust washer	1 - 1 - 1	Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE CLUTCH" section. Refer to "INSTALLING THE CLUTCH" section.
16 17 18 19 20	Spacer Bearing Clutch housing Thrust washer Spacer	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE CLUTCH" section. Refer to "INSTALLING THE CLUTCH" section. For installation, reverse the removal procedure.








INSTALLING THE CLUTCH

CLUTCH

1. Install:

EB405701

- bearing ①
- spacer ②

NOTE: -

Install the spacer with the two screw holes facing towards the clutch boss.

2. Tighten:

NOTE: -

• clutch boss nut ①

🍾 70 Nm (7.0 m•kg)

While holding the clutch boss with the universal clutch holder (2), tighten the clutch boss nut.



Universal clutch holder 90890-04086

- 3. Bend the lock washer (3) tab along a flat side of the nut.
- 4. Lubricate:
 - long clutch push rod 1
 - ball (2)
 - \bullet short clutch push rod 3
 - O-ring ④
 - (with the recommended lubricant)

Recommended lubricant Lithium soap base grease

- 5. Install:
 - long clutch push rod
 - •ball
 - short clutch push rod (along with a new O-ring ④)



- 6. Lubricate:
 - friction plates ①
 - clutch plates (2) (with the recommended lubricant)







- 7. Install:
 - friction plates $\underbrace{1}$

CLUTCH

• clutch plates 2

CAUTION:

There are two kinds of friction plates, so do not mix the plates up when installing them.

- a. Install a friction plate and clutch plate.
- b. Install a clutch spring plate, friction plate (large of inside dia.) and clutch plate.
- c. Install a friction plate and then alternate between a clutch plate and a friction plate.





- 8. Install:
 - pressure plate ①
 - clutch springs ②
 - clutch spring bolts ③ 🛛 🔀 8.0 Nm (0.8 m•kg)

NOTE: -

- When installing the clutch springs, alternate between long and short clutch springs.
- Tighten the clutch spring bolts in stages and in a crisscross pattern.
- 9. Install:
 - clutch cover ①clutch cover bolts
- 12 Nm (1.2 m•kg)

NOTE: -

Tighten the clutch cover bolts in stages and in a crisscross pattern.



AC MAGNETO AND STARTER CLUTCH STARTER CLUTCH





Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the starter clutch Generator cover		Remove the parts in the order listed.
1	Starter clutch cover	1	
2	Dowel pin	2	
3	Gasket	1	
4	Starter clutch assembly	1	Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE STARTER CLUTCH" section in chapter 4. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
5	Wood ruff key	1	
6	Starter wheel gear	1	
7	Shaft (Primary)	1	
8	Starter idle gear (primary)	1	
9	Shaft (Secondary)	1	
10	Starter idle gear (secondary)	1	
11	Shaft drive gear	1	
			For installation, reverse the removal procedure.



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
1	Removing the radiator Seat Fuel tank Drain the coolant	1	Remove the parts in the order listed. Refer to "FRONT COWLING/SEAT/SIDE COVER/FUEL TANK" section in chapter 3. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1) Refer to "CHANGING THE COOLANT" section in chapter 3. (Manual No.:5DM1-AE1)
2	Radiator cover	1	Disconnect the coupler.
3 4	Radiator inlet hose	1	
5 6	Radiator Fan	1 1	
5			For installation, reverse the removal procedure.



THERMOSTAT

THERMOSTAT



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
103456	Disassembling the thermostat Thermo switch (fan motor) Thermo unit (engine temperature) Thermostat housing cover O-ring Thermostat Thermostat housing	1 - 1 1 1 1 1 -	Disassembly the parts in the order listed. Refer to "ASSEMBLING THE THERMOSTAT" section. For assembly, reverse the disassembly procedure.







ASSEMBLING THE THERMOSTAT

1. Install:

EB502030

• thermostat housing ①

THERMOSTAT

- thermostat 2
- O-ring (New) ③
- thermostat housing cover 4
- •thermostat housing cover bolt

🔌 10 Nm (1.0 m•kg)

NOTE: ____

Install the thermostat with its breather hole ⓐ facing up.

- 2. Install:
 - thermo switch (fan motor) ①

🍾 23 Nm (2.3 m•kg)

• thermo unit (engine temperature) 2

8 Nm (0.8 m•kg

CAUTION:

Use extreme care when handling the thermo switch and temperature sender. Replace any part that was dropped or subjected to a strong impact.

WATER PUMP



WATER PUMP

o So



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)	Disassembling the water pump Circrip Impeller shaft Water pump seal Oil seal Bearing	1 1 1 2	Disassembly the parts in the order listed. For assembly, reverse the disassembly procedure.











EAS00470 DISASSEMBLING THE WATER PUMP

- 1. Remove:
 - water pump seal ①

WATER PUMP

NOTE: __

Tap out the water pump seal from the inside of the water pump housing 2.

- 2. Remove:
 - oil sesal ①
 - bearing 2
 - NOTE: -

Tap out the bearing and oil seal from the outside of the water pump housing \Im .

- 3. Remove:
 - rubber damper holder ①
 - rubber damper 2 (from the impeller, with a thin, flat-head screwdriver)

NOTE: -

Do not scratch the impeller shaft.

EAS00473

CHECKING THE WATER PUMP

- 1. Check:
 - \bullet water pump housing cover (1)
 - water pump housing 2
 - impeller ③
 - rubber damper ④
 - rubber damper holder (5)
- 2. Check:
 - water pump seal
 - oil seal
 - water pump inlet pipe
 - $Crack/damage/wear \rightarrow Replace$
 - bearing
 - Roughness \rightarrow Replace.





ASSEMBLING THE WATER PUMP

WATER PUMP

1. Install:

EAS00475

• oil seal New ① (to the water pump housing ②)

NOTE: -

- Install the oil seal with a socket that matches its outside diameter.
- Before installing the oil seal, apply tap water or coolant onto its outer surface.



- 2. Install:
 - water pump seal New ①

CAUTION:

Never apply oil or grease onto the water pump seal surface.

NOTE: _

- Install the water pump seal with the water pump seal installers.
- Before installing the water pump seal, apply Yamaha bond No.1215 to the water pump housing (2).

Water pump seal installer ③ 90890-04078 Middle driven shaft bearing driver ④ 90890-04058 Yamaha bond No.1215 90890-85505

A Push down





WATER PUMP



- 3. Install:
 - rubber damper New ①
 - rubber damper holder New 2

NOTE: -

Before installing the rubber damper, apply tap water or coolant onto its outer surface.

- 4. Measure:
 - tilt
 Out of specification → Repeat steps (3) and (4).

CAUTION:

Make sure that the rubber damper and rubber damper holder are flush with the impeller.



Tilt limit 0.15 mm

(1) Straightedge

(2) Impeller

FRONT FORK



CHASSIS

FRONT FORK



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the front fork Front wheel Front brake calipers	4	Remove the parts in the order listed. Refer to "FRONT WHEEL AND BRAKE DISCS" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1) Refer to "FRONT AND REAR BRAKES" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
1 2 3 4 5	Bolt (upper bracket) Cap bolt Bolt (lower bracket) Front fork assembly (left/right)	1 2 2 2 1/1	Loosen Refer to "REMOVING/ Loosen FORK LEGS" section. Refer to "REMOVING/INSTALLING THE FRONT FORK LEGS" section. For installation, reverse the removal procedure.



REMOVING THE FRONT FORK LEGS

The following procedure applies to both of the front fork legs.

1. Stand the motorcycle on a level surface.

A WARNING

Securely support the motorcycle so that there is no danger of it falling over.

NOTE: -

EB703100

Place the motorcycle on a suitable stand so that the front wheel is elevated.

- 2. Loosen:
 - upper bracket pinch bolt 1
 - cap bolt 2
 - lower bracket pinch bolt (3)



Before loosening the upper and lower bracket pinch bolts, support the front fork leg.

- 3. Remove:
 - front fork leg

EB703710

INSTALLING THE FRONT FORK LEGS

The following procedure applies to both of the front fork legs.

- 1. Install:
 - front fork leg
 - Temporarily tighten the upper and lower bracket pinch bolts.

NOTE: -

Make sure that the inner fork tube is flush with the top of the handlebar holder.

- 2. Tighten:
 - lower bracket pinch bolt 1
 - cap bolt 2
 - upper bracket pinch bolt ③



Lower bracket pinch bolt 30 Nm (3.0 m•kg) Cap bolt 23 Nm (2.3 m•kg) Upper bracket pinch bolt 30 Nm (3.0 m•kg)

A WARNING

Make sure that the brake hoses are routed properly.







HANDLEBAR



HANDLEBAR



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the handle bar		Remove the parts in the order listed.
1	Master cylinder bracket	1	
2	Master cylinder assembly	1	
3	Throttle cable housing cover	1	
4	Handle bar switch (right)	1	
5	Throttle cable housing	1	
6	Throttle cable	1	
7	Grip end	1	
8	Grip assembly	1	
9	Clutch cable	1	
10	Clutch switch	1	
11	Handle bar switch (left)	1	Refer to "INSTALLING THE
			HANDLEBAR" section in chapter 7.
			(Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
12	Starter cable	1	
13	Grip end	1	Refer to "INSTALLING THE
			HANDLEBAR" section in chapter 7.
			(Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)

HANDLEBAR





Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
14 15	Grip (left) Clutch lever holder	1 1	Refer to "REMOVING THE HANDLEBAR" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
16 17	Upper handlebar holder Handle bar	2 - 1 -	Refer to "INSTALLING THE HANDLEBAR" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1) For installation, reverse the removal procedure.

STEERING HEAD



STEERING HEAD LOWER BRACKET



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the lower bracket Front cowling Fuel tank Front wheel Front fork Handle bar	-	Remove the parts in the order listed. Refer to "FRONT COWUNG/SEAT/ SIDE COVER/FUEL TANK" section. Refer to "FRONT WHEEL" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1) Refer to "FRONT FORK" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1) Refer to "HANDLEBAR" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
1 2	Main switch lead coupler Brake hose joint/cover	1 1/1	NOTE: Disconnect the coupler.
3 4 5 6 7 8	Steering stem nut Upper bracket Lock washer Ring nut (upper) Rubber washer 1 Ring nut (lower)	1 1 1 - 1 1 -	Refer to "REMOVING THE LOWER BRACKET/INSTALLING THE STEERING HEAD" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)

STEERING HEAD





Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
9	Lower bracket	1	Refer to "INSTALLING THE STEERING
10	Ball race cover	1	HEAD" section in chapter 7.
11	Ball bearing	1 -	(Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
12	Rubber washer 1	1	For installation, reverse the removal
13	Ball bearing	1 -	procedure.

-45-

SWINGARM AND DRIVE CHAIN



Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
	Removing the swingarm and drive chain		Removing the parts in the order listed.
	Rear wheel		Refer to "REAR WHEEL, BRAKE DISC AND REAR WHEEL SPROCKET" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
	Rear shock absorber assembly Relay arm	-	Refer to "REAR SHOCK ABSORBER AND RELAY ARM" section in chapter 7. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
	Rear wheel sprocket		Refer to "REMOVING THE ENGINE" section in chapter 4. (Manual No.: 5DM1-AE1)
1	Drive chain guard	1	
2	Brake hose holder	2	
3	Caliper bracket	1	
4	Compression bar	1	
5	Drive chain guide	1	
6	Pivot shaft	1	
7	Swingarm	1	

SWINGARM AND DRIVE CHAIN





Order	Job name/Part name	Q'ty	Remarks
8	Drive chain	1	
9	Cover	2	
10	Spacer	1	
11	Bearing	2	
12	Washer	2	
			For installation, reverse the removal procedure.

INSTRUMENT FUNCTION



ELECTRICAL SYSTEM



- (1) "SELECT" button
- 2 "RESET" button
- 3 Clock

INSTRUMENT FUNCTION

Digital clock

- To set the clock:
- 1. Push both the "SELECT" (1) and "RESET" (2) buttons for at least two seconds.
- 2. When the hour digits start flashing, push the "RESET" button ② to set the hours.
- 3. Push the "SELECT" button ① to change the minutes.
- 4. When the minute digits start flashing, push the "RESET" button (2) to set the minutes.
- 5. Push the "SELECT" button ① to start the clock.

NOTE: -

After setting the clock, be sure to push the "SELECT" button (1) before turning the main switch to "OFF", otherwise the clock will not be set.

CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



(1) Main switch	34 Oil level switch
(2) Rectifier/Regulator	35 Fuel sender
(3) Backup fuse	36 Alarm
(4) Generator	37) Signaling system fuse
(5) Battery	38 Headlight fuse
(6) Main fuse	39 Radiator fan motor fuse
$(\overline{7})$ Starter relay	$\overline{40}$ Right handlebar switch
(8) Starter motor	(41) Front brake light switch
(9) Turn signal fuse	42 Light switch
(10) Ignition fuse	(43) Engine stop switch
(1) Starting circuit cut-off relay	(4) Start switch
(12) Sidestand switch	(45) Rear brake light switch
(13) Fuel pump	(46) Left handlebar switch
14 Throttle position sensor	(47) Pass switch
(15) Ignitor unit	(48) Dimmer switch
(16) Ignition coil	(49) Horn switch
17 Spark plug	50 Clutch switch
18 Pick up coil	(51) Hazard switch
(19) Meter assembly	52 Turn signal switch
20 Fuel level warning light	53 Horn
21 Oil level warning light	54 Turn signal relay
22 Neutral indicator light	(55) Thermo switch
23 Tachometer	56 Radiator fan motor
24 Coolant temperature warning light	57 Headlight relay (on/off)
25 Fuel meter	58 Headlight relay (dimmer)
26 Speedometer	59 Tail/brake light
27 High beam indicator light	60 Auxiliary light
28 Turn signal indicator light	61 Headlight
29 Meter light	62 Front turn signal light (left)
30 Speed sensor	63 Front turn signal light (right)
(31) Thermo unit	64 Rear turn signal light (left)
32 Wire lead	65 Rear turn signal light (right)
33 Neutral switch	

NOTE: -

• Starter switch is closed while the button (switch) is pushed.

- Sidestand switch is closed while the side stand is upped.
- Clutch switch is closed while the clutch lever is pulled.
- Brake switch is closed while the brake is applied.

COLOR CODE

В	Black	Y	Yellow	L/Y	Blue/Yellow
Br	Brown	W	White	L/W	Blue/White
Ch	Chocolate	B/G	Black/Green	L/R	Blue/Red
Dg	Dark green	B/L	Black/Blue	Sb/W	Sky blue/white
G	Green	B/R	Black/Red	R/B	Red/Black
Gy	Gray	B/Y	Black/Yellow	R/G	Red/Green
L	Blue	Br/L	Brown/Blue	R/Y	Red/Yellow
Lg	Light green	Br/W	Brown/White	R/W	Red/White
0	Orange	G/R	Green/Red	Y/B	Yellow/Black
Sb	Sky blue	G/W	Green/White	W/R	White/Red
Р	Pink	G/Y	Green/Yellow	W/Y	White/Yellow
R	Red	L/B	Blue/Black		

CHECKING SWITCHES



SWITCH POSITION AND TERMINAL CONNECTION

YP*****



LIGHTING SYSTEM



LIGHTING SYSTEM CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



-52-

LIGHTING SYSTEM



LIGHTING SYSTEM CHECK

EB805020

1. If the headlight and the high beam indicator light fail to come on:

*



LIGHTING SYSTEM









SIGNAL SYSTEM CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



-56-



1 Main switch

- 5 Battery
- 6 Main fuse
- 9 Turn signal fuse
- 10 Ignition fuse
- (1) Starting circuit cut-off relay
- 33 Neutral switch
- 20 Fuel level warning light
- 2 Oil level warning light
- 2 Neutral indicator light
- 23 Tachometer
- 24 Coolant temperature warning light
- 25 Fuel meter
- 26 Speedometer
- 28 Turn signal indicator light
- 3 Thermo unit
- 32 Wire lead
- 3 Neutral switch
- 34 Oil level switch
- 35 Fuel sender
- 37 Signaling system fuse
- 41 Front brake light switch
- 45 Rear brake light switch
- (49) Horn switch
- 51 Hazard switch
- 52 Turn signal switch
- 53 Horn
- 54 Turn signal relay
- 59 Tail/brake light
- 62 Front turn signal light (left)
- 63 Front turn signal light (right)
- 64 Rear turn signal light (left)
- 65 Rear turn signal light (right)



SIGNAL SYSTEM CHECK

1. If the fuel level warning light fails to come on or the fuel meter fails to operate:







COOLING SYSTEM



COOLING SYSTEM CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



-60-

COOLING SYSTEM

ELEC

EB807010

TROUBLESHOOTING

IF THE FAN MOTOR FAILS TO TURN: IF THE COOLANT TEMPERTATURE METER FAILS TO MOVE, WHEN THE ENGINE IS WARM

Procedure

Check:

- 1. Fuses (main, signal and fan)
- 2. Battery
- 3. Main switch
- 4. Fan motor
- 5. Thermo switch

NOTE: _

- Remove the following part(s) before troubleshooting.
- 1) Seat
- 2) Fuel tank
- 3) Front cowling assembly
- Use the following special tool(s) for troubleshooting.

- 6. Thermo unit
- 7. Coolant temperature warning light
- 8. Voltage
- 9. Wiring connections (the entire cooling system)



Pocket tester: 90890-03112





-62-



*

5. Thermo switch

EB802017

- Remove the thermo switch from the thermostat housing.
- Connect the pocket tester ($\Omega \times 1$) to the thermo switch (1).
- Immerse the thermo switch in coolant 2.
- Check the thermo switch for continuity. While heating the coolant use a thermometer ③ to record the temperatures.

Test	Water temperature	Good					
step	Thermo switch	condition					
1	$0 \sim 105^{\circ}$ C	×					
2	More than 105°C	0					
3*	105 to 98°C	0					
4*	Les than 98°C	×					
Tests 1 & 2; Heat-up tests							
Tests 3* & 4*; Cool-down tests							
○: Continuity ×: No continuity							

A WARNING

Handle the thermo switch with special care. Never subject it to strong shocks or allow it to be dropped. Should it be dropped, it must be replaced.





COOLING SYSTEM






FZS600 (P) 2002 WIRING DIAGRAM (EUR)



2) Rectifier/Regula (3) Backup fuse (4) Generator 5 Battery6 Main fuse $(\overline{7})$ Starter relay (8) Starter motor 9 Turn signal fuse 10 Ignition fuse (1) Starting circuit (12) Sidestand switc 13 Fuel pump 14 Throttle position (15) Ignitor unit
(16) Ignition coil
(17) Spark plug 18 Pick up coil 19 Meter assembly 20 Fuel level warni 01 Oil level warning 22 Neutral indicato

(1) Main switch

- 27 High beam indic28 Turn signal indic
- 29 Meter light

- 33 Neutral switch

COLOR CODEBBlackBrBrownChChocolateDgDark greenGGreenGyGrayLBlueLgLight greenOOrangeSbSky bluePPinkRRedYYellowWBlack/GreenB/LBlack/BlueB/RBlack/RedB/YBlack/Yellow	Br/LBrown/BlueBr/WBrown/WhiteG/RGreen/RedG/WGreen/WhiteG/YGreen/YellowL/BBlue/BlackL/YBlue/YellowL/WBlue/YellowL/WBlue/WhiteL/RBlue/WhiteL/RBlue/RedSb/WSky blue/WhiteR/BRed/BlackR/GRed/GreenR/YRed/YellowR/WRed/WhiteY/BYellow/BlackW/RWhite/RedW/YWhite/Yellow
---	---

	(34) Oil level switch
lator	35 Fuel sender
	36 Alarm
	3 Signaling system fuse
	38 Hedlight fuse
	(39) Rdiator fan motor fuse
	(40) Right handlebar switch
	(4) Front brake light switch
е	(42) Light switch
	(43) Engine stop switch
cut-off relay	(4) Start switch
ch	45 Rear brake light switch
	46 Left handlebar switch
n sensor	(47) Pass switch
	48 Dimmer switch
	49 Horn switch
	50 Clutch switch
	51 Hazard switch
у	52 Turn signal switch
ing light	53 Horn
ig light	54 Turn signal relay
or light	(55) Thermo switch
	56 Radiator fan motor
rature warning light	⑤ Headlight relay (on/off)
	58 Headlight relay (dimmer)
	59 Tail/brake light
cator light	60 Auxiliary light
cator light	(61) Headlight
	62 Front turn signal light (left)
	(63) Front turn signal light (right)
	64 Rear turn signal light (left)
	(c) Deer turn eignel light (right)

65	Rear	turn	signal	light	(right)
~ ~					· · ·

FZS600N (P) 2002 WIRING DIAGRAM (OCE)



	(31) Wire lead
ılator	32 Neutral switch
	3 Oil level switch
	34 Fuel sender
	35 Signaling system fuse
	36 Headlight fuse
	37 Radiator fan motor fuse
	38 Right handlebar switch
	39 Front brake light switch
cut-off relay	40 Engine stop switch
ich	41 Start switch
	42 Rear brake light switch
on sensor	43 Left handlebar switch
	44 Pass switch
	45 Dimmer switch
	46 Horn switch
	47 Clutch switch
lv	48 Turn signal switch
nina liaht	49 Horn
na liaht	50 Turn signal relay
or light	(51) Thermo switch
.er iigiii	52 Radiator fan motor
erature warning light	53 Headlight relay (dimmer)
	54 Tail/brake light
	(55) Headlight
licator light	56 Front turn signal light (left)
licator light	57 Front turn signal light (right)
	58 Rear turn signal light (left)

(1) Main switch

(59) Rear turn signal light (right)

k	Br/L	Brown/Blue
/n	Br/W	Brown/White
colate	G/R	Green/Red
green	$G/W \ldots$	Green/White
n	G/Y	Green/Yellow
1	L/B	Blue/Black
	L/Y	Blue/Yellow
green	L/W	Blue/White
iye	L/R	Blue/Red
Jue	Sb/W	Sky blue/White
	R/B	Red/Black
W	R/G	Red/Green
e	R/Y	Red/Yellow
k/Green	R/W	Red/White
k/Blue	Y/B	Yellow/Black
k/Red	W/R	White/Red
k/Yellow	W/Y	White/Yellow